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B.E./B.Tech. DEGREE EXAMINATION, NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2012.
Séventh Semester

Civil Engineering
CE 2402/CE 72/CE 1401 — ESTIMATION AND QUANTITY SURVEYING

(Regulation 2008)

Time : Three hours Maxiinum : 100 marks

10.

Answer ALL questions.

PART A — (10 x 2 = 20 marks)
Give the importance of Estimatioﬁ.
What is prime cost?
List the various sanitary fittings.
Draw different parts of culvert.
How will you analyse the rate of a particular item?
What are the uncertainties in material and labour in road work?
What is scrap value?
Whatkdo you understand by standard rent?
What is book value of the property?

What are the principles of report prepafation?




[image: image2.png]PART B — (5 x 16 = 80 marks)

11. (a) The plan and sectional elevation of a building are given in fig. 11(a).

Estimate the quantities of the following of items of work of the Building.

(5)
(i) R.C.C work in roof slabs, lintels and sunshades 6)

(1)  Doors and wihdows

(iii) Plastering internal. : (5)
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[image: image3.png](b) Estimate the quantities of following items shown in fig. 11 (a).

(i)  First class brick work in C.M. 1:6 in super structure. | (6)
(i) P.C.C.in foundation ' (5)
(1) Ceiling plastering. " »)

12. (a) Estimate the quantity of following items of Septic tank fig. 12(a).

(1) Earth work excavation o 6)
@) P.C.C.1:5:10 (5)
(111) Brick Bats in soak pit. B)
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(b). Estimate the quantity of following items of Septic tank fig. 12(a).

(i) Internal Plastering ' ' » 5)
(i) Brick work in C.M. 1:6 in septic tank ' (6)
(iii) R.C.C cover slab for septic tank and soak pit. 5)
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14.

15.

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

Using current schedule of rates for materials and labours, prepare data
for the following items of work:

(1 . Half brick with CM 1:4-for 1m2 (8)
(i) Plain cement concrete 1:5:10 for 1m?. ®
Or

Briefly explain the following items.

(i) Tender v (4)
(A1) Contract document 4)
(i11) Termination of contract 4)
(iv) Overhead cost in analysis of rates. ' ' 4)

Calculate the Standard rent of a building with following data:

Cost of land: Rs. 7, 00,000.00, cost of building 16, 00,000, Expected life of
building = 65 years. Returns expected 5% on land and 8% on building.
Annual repair 1% on the cost of building. Sinking fund on 4% interest
basis on 90% of the cost of bulldmg Other outgoing 30% of the return
from the building. : (16)

Or

Explain the following :

i) Types of lease | | | @

() Mortgage . (4)

(iii) Methods of depreciation 4)

(iv) Escalation. , | 4)

Prepare a report on estimate for cohstruction of a Culvert and Road

construction. (16)
Or

Prepare a report on estimate for the construction of residential building
and water supply and sanitary installation. (16)

4 11200




